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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 9:58 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 7 - Candidates for Human Resources VP, 

Black History Month Convocation, Internship Services Discussion, Resume and 
Presentation Building, Man of the Month, and more ...  

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Today: Candidates for Human Resources VP 
The search committee for a vice president for human 
resources invites students to meet with finalists for the 
position and offer feedback to the committee. The two 
finalists for the vice president for human resources position 
will make presentations and answer questions. 
Contact: Dorcas Colvin 
Read more 

  

 
 

 
Today: Black History Month Convocation   
Students are invited to the Black History Month convocation at  
12:30 pm today in the ICC Auditorium. Author Timothy Sandefur will 
discuss his book Frederick Douglass: Self-Made Man. 
Contact: Frederick Faison 
Read More 
 

Today: Internship Services Discussion 
Encourage students of all majors to join the Office of Internship Services 
and the Money Management Institute for an up close and personal 
discussion with industry professionals on "How to Get Your Career 
Started in Financial Services." Details on the foundational program will 
be shared for those interested in pursuing a career in wealth 
management. Lunch will be provided. Students can register on Engage 
Lincoln Lions under Internship Services events. 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Candidates Visit Campus.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Black History Month Convocation%2C February 7 2019 Announcement%2C Frederick Douglas.pdf
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Contact: Crystal Faison 
Read more / Flyer 
 
Tonight: Resume and Presentation Building 
The National Association of Black Accountants (NABA) will be hosting a 
Resume and Presentation Building Workshop with professionals from 
Drucker and Scaccetti tonight at 7 pm in University Hall Rm 204. 
Students are invited to attend. Refreshments will be provided. 
Contact: Daliso Talimi 
Read More  

 
Today: Man of the Month Award 
Please see the attached regarding the Man of the Month 
Award.  Applications due today. 
Contact: Jonathan Harris 
Flyer / Nomination Form  
 

Tomorrow: #LUSpiritFriday 
Wear your best orange and blue tomorrow so we can show Bowie who 
has the best SPIRIT for Saturday's game! Make sure you post on you 
Instagram story and tag @luparoyalcourt for a shout-out. LU LINCOLN 
PRIDE! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More  
 

Tomorrow: Food Lion/Coca-Cola Essay Contest 
Attached is the approved Food Lion/Coca-Cola Essay flyer and rules for 
the contest. All essays are due tomorrow by 11:59 pm. Winners will be 
announced on February 18.  
Read More / Flyer / Contest Rules 

 
Tomorrow: HBCU Night at The Barclays 
A. Martin & Industries will be hosting an upcoming HBCU Night at the 
Barclays Center in Brooklyn, NY tomorrow. This will include a Diversity & 
Inclusion Workshop/Career Fair for current HBCU juniors and seniors 
who are seeking internships and entry-level jobs. Recent graduates are 
also encouraged to attend.  See below for more details. 
Contact: Tyshana Brunson 
Read More / Career Fair Info 

 
Tomorrow: HBCU Walking Billboard 
All students, faculty, staff, and alumni are encouraged to participate in 
this year's HBCU Walking Billboard event tomorrow. Participate by 
wearing Lincoln University gear and posting a picture on social media 
using the hashtag #HBCUWalkingBillboard.  
Contact: Nikoia Forde 
Read more 

 

https://lincoln.givepulse.com/event/103554-Gateway-To-Leadership-~-An-Introduction-to-Financial-Services
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Money Management Flyer.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG637213127147637967 %281%29.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Man Of the month flyer.jpg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_forms_d_1qBO3imr29EpO6YiUMzRbMW-5Fl7vcVREEnSdOGpi-2Do55c_viewform-3Fedit-5Frequested-3Dtrue&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=zxfIbdsUQgMB__qmFfyp21LwD6dZHPGqY9WKRE-Stwk&s=zVfK1mWjyDRrMFx579qqIqmr_mO_26nbAhgn9g5M6X4&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/%23LUSpiritFriday_0.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/CIAA Contest Info.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/CIAA2019EssayCompetitionFlyerFINAL2.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2019CIAAscholarshipContestRules1.16.2019206pm.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__netsgroups.com_HBCU&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=S_Pb6b-nijufLYrNhIejX989XPMUTsNPzJoyd8pf6cE&s=pJMGSJ_L5wX3nMhESAxQVldMj_7GrWlVrU6xT5fiw0Y&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/HBCU Night.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/calendar.png
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Health Services: Black History Month Movie Mania 
Health Services will be showing movies during our business hours for 
the month of February. Our business hours are Monday, Wednesday 
and Thursday 9 am - 9 pm, Tuesday and Friday 9 am - 4 pm .  We are 
closed daily from 12 - 1 pm for lunch. See the attached movie schedule. 
Contact: Health Services 
Movie Schedule 

 
February 11: WRC Workshop  
Come to the WRC Grammar and Editing Workshop on Monday,  
February 11 at 4 pm in the Library Room 302. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 

 
February 12: Alpha Phi Omega Interest Meeting 
Please see the attached regarding the Alpha Phi Omega Interest 
Meeting scheduled for February 12 at 8 pm in Grim Hall. 
Contact: Valerie Reason 
Read More 

 
Sigma Tau Delta International English Honor Society 
Attached are the application and flyer for joining Sigma Tau Delta, the 
International English Honor Society. The membership is open to all 
Lincoln students of all majors with a  GPA of 3.00 or higher. The details 
are attached in the application form which is due February 22.  After the 
approval of the application, there is a one-time $45 fee for the lifetime 
membership. Please come join the honor society! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Application / Flyer 

 
Wellness Center February Fitness Calendar 
Please see the attached schedule for more details. 
Contact: Taylor Dampeer 
Read More 
 

Student CIAA Basketball Tournament Trip  
Please see the attached regarding the CIAA Tournament. 
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 
Read More / Registration form 
 
 
 
 

  
  

  
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Feb movie mania.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Grammar and Editing Workshop_1.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Alpha Phi Omega .pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Application sigma Tau delta 2019.doc
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Flyer revised_9.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/F2019Calendar.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official CIAA Student Flyer for Lincoln.png
https://lulions.com/documents/2018/12/7/2019_ALUMNI_LINCOLN_UNIVERSITY_CIAA_RESERVATION_FORMS.pdf
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127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
 
 
 
 
  


	Flyer

